From: Tammy McCulley

To: Michael Shoe

Subject: QTY 4 5300 2n1-Case-Michael Shoe

Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:26:18 AM
(2]

You have saved an eQuote 1028378513527

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store.
This will be held for 30 days and will expire on 02/28/2020

Your eQuote has been sent to:

Emailed to: baraiza@wilco.org
tmcculley@wilco.org
baraiza@wilco.org

To retrieve this eQuote

Login to Premier

Sign in to Williamson County ITS

Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1028378513527

eQuote Name QTY 4 5300 2n1-Case-Michael Shoe
Saved By baraiza@wilco.org

eQuote Description

Authorized Buyer Tammy McCulley

Notes/Comments DIR-TSO-3763

Account Name Williamson County ITS

Contract Code C000000006841

Shipping Info Billing Info

TAMMY MCCULLEY TAMMY MCCULLEY

301 SE INNER LOOP STE 105 301 SE INNER LOOP STE 105
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207 GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-8207

(512) 943-1456

eQuote Summary
Description Quantity Unit Price Subtotal

Latitude 5300 2-IN-1 4 $1,181.64 $4,726.56

CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO 4 $25.64 $102.56


mailto:tmcculley@wilco.org
mailto:michael.shoe@wilco.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777631888&sdata=y0mFx%2BuQS%2B%2Bw4c4IhRSoLlzT2zkYETtolSnDfI6%2BVcw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org
mailto:tmcculley@wilco.org
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dell.com%2Fidentity%2Fv2%2Fdiscovery&data=02%7C01%7Cmichael.shoe%40wilco.org%7C552f2669a3f948ad979208d7a4d7f74b%7Ce25da04722d04e2ea07d9d98221979c7%7C1%7C0%7C637159119777641882&sdata=c1JEgWwIIEkP6dzE9ubmlaPak%2BvfxyKciMABrqJMbV0%3D&reserved=0
mailto:baraiza@wilco.org

eQuote Subtotal

Shipping*

Shipping Discount*

Tax*

Environmental Disposal Fee*

eQuote Total*

$4,829.12
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$4,829.12

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Note: Your order may contain one or more items which are billed on a recurring basis. See Important Notes for details on
your specific offering and, for customers with auto-renewing subscriptions, how to turn off automatic renewal.

eQuote Details

Description

rcrc1085600-5279275 | Latitude 5300 2-IN-1

Premier Discount

(Unit Price after discount: $1,181.64 ea.)

Module

Base
Processor

Operating System
Windows AutoPilot
Microsoft Office

Base Options

Systems Management

Memory
Hard Drive
Protect your new PC
2nd Hard Drive

LCD

Keyboard
Mouse
Driver

Description

Dell Latitude 5300 2-in-1 XCTO

8th Generation Intel® Core™ i5-8365U Processor (4
Core,6MB Cache,1.6GHz,15W, vPro-Capable)

Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, Spanish
No Windows AutoPilot
Microsoft Office 30 Day Trial

Integrated Intel® UHD 620 Graphics, i5-8365U,
Displayport over Type-C

Intel vPro Technology Advanced Management
Features

16GB, 1x16GB, DDR4 Non-ECC

M.2 512GB PCle NVMe Class 40 Solid State Drive
No Security Software

No Additional Hard Drive

13.3" FHD (1920 x 1080) Anti-Reflective, IPS, Touch,
RGB Camera & Microphone, WLAN Capable

Single Pointing US English Keyboard with Backlight
No Mouse Selected
Wireless Drivers for Intel 9560 + Bluetooth 5.0

Quantity

4

Product
Code

GIRTFS3
GBQTDO4

GF48XA1
GYEO2AP
GC70FJV

GPM8FIO

GPWXGTO

GMH7SGT
GS8FPCK
NOSS
GNTOSJ7

GZ5KRXU

G2RN61U
NOMSE
GDJZ059

Price
$12,143.40
$7,416.84
$4,726.56
Sku ID
[210-ASQY] 1
[379-BDLC] 146
[619-AHKN] 1
[340-CKSZ] 201
[658-BCSB] 1002
338-BRHH
E338-BRHG% =
[631-ACCL] 49
[370-AECT] 3
[400-BDKQ] 8
[650-AAAM] 1014
[401-AADF] 637
[391-BEHW] 760
[583-BFLY] 4
[570-AADK] 12
[555-BEWO] 7



Intel® Dual Band Wireless AC 9560 (802.11ac) 2x2 +
Bluetooth 5.0

Mobile Broadband  No Mobile Broadband Card
Primary Battery 4 Cell 60Whr ExpressCharge™ Capable Battery
AC Adapter 65W E5 Type-C Power Adapter

Palmrest with No Fingerprint Reader and No
SmartCard Reader, Displayport over Type-C

Wireless

PalmRest

Configuration Type Custom Configuration
Packaging Mix Model Packaging, with 65W type C adapter
Resource DVD No Resource Media
ENERGY STAR ENERGY STAR Qualified
EAN POD label No UPC Label

Non-Microsoft

Application Software AERIETE] SITEEE

Operating System
Recovery Options

Docks & Port

Recovery USB Media Not Included

No Docking Station

Replicators
Setup and Features :
Guides Setup and Features Guide
Label Regulatory Label Included

Processor Branding Intel® Core™ i5 Processor Label for Vpro

Transportation from
ODM to region

Power Cord Options E5 US Power Cord

Safety, Environmental, and Regulatory Information
(English/French/Multi-language)

TAA No TAA
Canada Ship Options US No Canada Ship Charge
Chassis Options BOTTOM COVER, WLAN

Standard Shipment (VS)

Documentation/Disks

Hardware Support 3 Years ProSupport with Next Business Day Onsite
Services Service

rcrc1085600-5311332 |
CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO

Premier Discount

(Unit Price after discount: $25.64 ea.)

Module Description

Additional Non-

System Options CUS,CASE,ES1520C,DAO,EU,KO

GOJBTNO [555-BESD] 19
GRO57IY [556-BBCD] 114
GDCZRA7 [451-BCIY] 112
GOPW163 [492-BBXR] 1015
GHQV5ZP [346-BFJG] 55
NOFGA [817-BBBB] 572
G2KEJHO [340-CMEE] 465
G5KFAUB [430-XXYG] 50
GKNSU7Y [387-BBNQ] 122
NOLBL [389-BCGW] 292
[658-BEHL]
GKOJCHI [658-BCUV] 1003
[389-DPGZ]
GBZV8UG [620-AAOH] 200013
NONE [452-BBSE] 271
G67SHS5R [340-CLZL] 60
REG [389-BEYY] 676
GI7DK6Y [389-CGJO] 749
G1IR983 [800-BBQK] 200080
GPGC259 [450-AAEJ] 20
G7RBOGY [340-AGIK] 21
GUSAL9Y [340-ACQQ] 97
G3IAOL8 [332-1286] 111
GWQY10E [354-BBBO] 116
[975-3461]
[097-8317]
[097-8349]
P [097-8354] =
[097-8344]
[989-3449]
4 $119.96
$17.40
$102.56
Product
Sku ID
Code
6053223 [460-BCTK] 702



eQuote Subtotal $4,829.12

Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00

Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00
eQuote Total* $4,829.12

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.

Let's connect. |E] |E]

Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any
orders arising from such errors. The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.

Subscription Customers: If your order includes a recurring billing subscription, you authorize Dell to charge your payment

method on file on a recurring basis. You may opt out of automatic renewal or update payment information at any time through
the web portal used to manage your subscription. Offer specific subscription terms for details (Commercial; Consumer).

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com

© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way. Mail Stop 8129. Round Rock. TX 78682
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